
 

Any decision taken by the Endurance Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP1 ☐ LMP2 ☐ LMGTE Pro ☐ LMGTE Am  

 
 
DECISION N°: WEC_1920-D0013-Clarification FFM change 
 
 
DATE:  22/07/2019   FROM:  The Endurance Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification regarding the change of a Fuel Flow Meter 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
  

            Article 6.4.5 ☒ 2019-2020 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
Further to the meeting of the Endurance Sporting Working Group of 9 July 2019 and to accommodate for the applicable 
regulations on pit stops for the 2019-2020 season, the 2019-2020 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting 
Regulations are amended as follows: 
 
6.4.5 Particular case of the LMP1 fuel flow meters 
 
(…) 
 
The changing of the flow meter is authorised during refuelling, in accordance with the provisions of Article 12.  
 
(…)  
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned Competition(s) only 


